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MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 5, 2012
TO: All Interested Parties
FROM: Senator Don Gustavson, Chair, Legislative Committee to Oversee the Western

Regional Water Commission (Senate Bill 487, Chapter 531, Statutes of Nevada 2007)
SUBJECT: Solicitation of Recommendations

The final meeting of the Legislative Committee to Oversee the Western Regional Water Commission
for the 2011-2012 Legislative Interim will be held on Thursday, June 28, 2012, in Carson City,
Nevada. As in previous interims, Committee staff will be reviewing all meeting materials and
testimony received at the prior meeting and developing a list of recommendations for possible
consideration by the Committee during the work session phase of its final meeting.

The Committee invites all interested parties to provide recommendations, in_ writing, for
possible consideration by the Committee during the work session. The Committee has a
limited number of bill draft requests (BDRs) for the 2013 Session. In addition to the BDRs,
the Committee may write letters to key individuals and organizations or include positional
statements in the Committee’s final report. Please note: submission of a recommendation to
the Committee does not guarantee its placement on the final work session document.

Written suggestions for recommendations along with background information supporting
or explaining the recommendation must be received by Committee staff no later than
Monday, June 18, 2012. Submissions may be sent via e-mail to pguinan@Icb.state.nv.us or
mailed to the following address:

Patrick Guinan, Principal Research Analyst
Research Division

Legislative Counsel Bureau

401 South Carson Street

Carson City, Nevada 89701-4747

Please do not hesitate to contact Committee staff at (775) 684-6825 with any questions.
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